
-

• 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

ALSO PRESENT: 

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITrEE 

MIICtrrES OF THE MEETING 

February 24 2 1975 

CHAIRMAN DIIII 
VICE-CHAIRM.Uf MURPHY 
ASSE!eLYM!\N CRADDOCK 
ASSEMBLYMA.N HARMOK 
ASSEMBLYMU MAY 
ASSEMBLYMt\N K>ODY 
ASSEMBLYMMI SCHOFIELD 
ASSEMBLYMAN FORD 
ASSEMBLYMt\lf YOUNG 

Mr. Elmo DeRicco, Department of Conservation 
Mr. Don Paff, Division of Colorado River Resources 
Mr. Earl Oliver, Audit Division 
Mr. John Crossley, Audit Division 
Mr. Roland D. Westergard, Water Resources 
Mr. Vernon Bennett, Retirement System 
Mr. Richard Bunker, County of Clark 

(The following bills are discussed in the Minutes of this Meeting: S,B, 104, 
A.B. 268, A.B. 179, A.B. 289, S.B. 105, A.B. 200, A.B. 231). 

Chairman Dini called the meeting to oreer at 9:00 A.M 

Mr. Dini state« that since the Colorado. River Commission and 
Mr. DeRicco were present, the committee would begin with S.B. 104, 
which exempts certain powers of aaministrator, of the division of 
Colorado River Resources from regulation by public service commission. 

Mr. DeRicco stated that Mr •. Don Paff, Administrator of the 
Division of Colorado River Resources would testify on S.B. 104. · , 

Mr; Paff read from his written testimony which had been 
distributed to the committee members, which testimony is attached 
to the minutes of this meeting and made a. part hereof. After reading 
his testimony, Mr. Pafffasked the committee if they had any questions. 

Mr. Dini asked if there was anyone here from the Public Service 
Commission and asked Mr. Paff .if he had informed them. Mr. Paff stated 
that it was discussed with them before he drafted the bill. Mr. Paff 
stated that the bill had been discussed with Mr. Clark. 

Mr. Schofield asked what the potential area of conflict was . 

Mr. Paff stated that it was the regulation that power and 
water that is acquired by the state under regulatory aspects being 
construed as a utility activity unde~ the citation 704.020. Mr. 
Paff then read of portion of 704.020 to the committee. He stated 

dmayabb
Asm



-
-
-

• 

/- O:l S.<1 

that it was brought to their attention about a year ago, and- further stated 
that it looked like it could be an interpretive conflict. The reason for 
suggesting affirmative action was so that it will be absolutely clarified 
that the acquisition of this power and energy at cost and when it is sold at cost 
is not a regulatory function, 

Mr. Schofield asked if he did not at this stage anticipate any conflict. 
Mr. Paff stated that with this bill, it makes it absolutely clear that there 
is no intention. He stated that it was just a clarification rather than any 

change in any of the authorities. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions or any further testimony. 

The next bill to be discussed was AB 268, which permits administrator 
of the division of Colorado River Resources of the state department of con
servation and natural resources to contract for the use, exchange and pur
chase of power from any source. 

Mr. Dini stated that this bill was a redraft and that A.B. 179 was the 
original bill. Mr. Paff distributed copies of his testimony, a copy of which 
is attached to these minutes and made a part hereof, and then proceeded to 
read the testimony to the coDIJlittee. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions and informed the coamittee 
that this bill had originally been heard by the committee on February 10, 
1975 as A.B. 179 which included the word "water". Mr. Dini stated that 
the word ''water" had been removed from the bill. 

Mr. May asked Mr. Paff if he was interested in contracting with the 
State of Bew Mexico. 

Mr. Paff stated that they had a contract with New Mexico and that 
they are aelivering power and energy to the state from their resources. 

Mr. May then asked Mr. Paff about the northwest/southwest intertie. 

Mr. Paff stated that the intertie was an exchange agreement. He stated 
that the exchange takes place during the SUD111er/winter deficiencies or 
differences between the northwest and the southwest. Be further stated that 
they have been monitoring it very closely and stated that there may be some 
supplus power and energy that they do not have to return that may be available 
to them. This would allow them to continue in that vein. 

Mr. Dini asked if the biggest problem was OC, and Mr. Paff replied that 
we were fortunate to have Boulder City to transfer from OC to AC. 

Mr. May asked if this only applied to electrical power and Mr, Paff 
stated that it did and that it bad nothing to do with petroleum or natural 
gas. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any other questions • 

the next bill to be discussed was A.B. 289, which authorizes director 
of state department of conservation and natural resources to delegate certain 
powers to administrators or executive heads of divisions within the department. 

Mr. Paff then read his written testimony, a copy of which is attached 

-2-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975



-
-
-

• 

r--
to these minutes and made a part hereof, to the conmittee members. 

Mr. Dini inquired if the language that they were using covered all depart-
ments in the state. 

Mr. DeRicco stated that they have several department and each bas expertise. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questioas. 

Mr. Schofield asked if that language meant that the governor bas to 
approve it and stated that it did not so.und like that to him. He stated 
that he read it to remove the governor's approval. 

Mr. DeRicco stated that they did not want to eliminate the approval of 
the governor. 

Mr. Paff stated that the draft they submitted on AB 179 was reconstructea 
and was integrated by the bill •rafters. 

Mr. Schofield stated that it should be reversed so that the governor's 
approval is not taken out. 

Mrs. 
take every 
approval. 
if it was 

Ford stated that under the proposed amendment, the director shall 
opportunity to pursue action. Any action should have legislative 
She stated that this looks like our direct authority and asked 

properly qualified by etae, sections of the law. 

Mr. DeRicco stated that when you look at Section 5, you have to look at 
it from the standpoint of exploratory work. This would authorize the director 
er one of his division chiefs to explore potentials if they extst and it would 
have to be presented to the legislature. 

Mr. Dini askeci about the word "actual" in the bill., and asked what they 
now had in their power. 

Mr. DeRicco stated that that could probably be eliminated. 

Mrs. Ford stated that her concern was not with the word "actual" but with 
how much power we"were giving them. 

Mr. Paff suggested that the director should take every opportunity to 
"investigate means" instead of pursue actieas. 

Mr. 6raddock suggested the use of the word "may". 

Mrs. Ford stated that this was giving Mr. DeRicco the authority. 

Mr. DeRicco stated that the director already had the authority to 
enter into cooperative agreements and studies. He stated that this bill 
further authorizes it. 

Mr. Westergard stated that he did not think that Section 5 was needed • 

Mr. Craddoc& stated that his coDDDent was valid. 

Mr. DeRicco stated that he looked at Section 5 as if it was part of 
Section 4. 

-3-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975



-
-
-

• 

I'- 01so 

Mr. Schofield stated that in the verbiage of the proposed amendment 
in 5, if it were giving them the particular power as stated in 4, if we 
changed "may" to "shall" and added "with the approval of the governor" 
would you have any objection? 

Mr. DeRicco stated that he would not have any objection and further 
stated that these are complex areas, and that you do have to have the approval 
of the governor. 

Mr. Schofield stated that the verbiage was very important. 

Mr. DeRicco stated that they basically had the authority and that this 
clarifies it because it gives them an avenue for out of state investigat.ion 
work which was what they were really talking about. Be further stated that 
they were going beyond water - that they were talking about natural resources. 

Mrs. Ford stated that she believed that there may be a conflict on 
Page 18, Line 18 where it gives them the power to coordinate all studie~ 
and yet they had to get the approval of the governor to go into a cooperative 
agreement. She asked what cooperative agreement meant. 

Mr. DeRicco stated that it would mean when we went out of the borders 
of the State of Hevada, then it takes some authorities beyond this of the 
director. This is where the governor has to enter into it. 

Mrs. Ford read from Page 2, Line 7 and stated that it looked like a 
conflict. 

Mr. Paff stated that one is coordinated and one is cooperative. 
Mr. Paff stated that coordinated could be without committment. 

Mr. Paff stated that there is a need in the entire west for water. 
Be stated that that fact would indicate the awareness to seek the opportunities. 

Mt~. Ford asked if we were going to have legislation relating to the water 
plan itself this session. She stated that the importance of this amendment 
will stand by itself. 

Mr. Westergard stated that they did not plan to introduce any legislation. 

Mr. May stated that Mr. Westergard's department was one of the few that 
comes in to discuss the granting of authority. 

Mr. DeRicco stated that fa,:Sect.ibn~J;, the critical area for water is Southern 
Nevada. 

Mr. Paff stated that what they wanted was specifica authority to negotiate 
with the southern state. He stated that when we talk about cooperative agree
ments we are taling about money. He stated that the executive branch should put 
their stamp of approval on it and secondly the legislature should too. He 
stated that they wanted the approval of the governor, both in and out of state • 
He stated that they must have authority to do that. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions. 

-4-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975



-
-

• 

The next bill on the agenda is S.B. 105, which eliminates state engineer's 
revolving fund and provides for use and accounting of certain state engineer 
fees. 

Mr. John Crossley of the Audit Department testified with regard to this 
bill. He stated that the monies were to be used for payment of emergency 
expenses. He further stated that the auditors maae a recoumendation that the 
fund be abolished. He stated that this bill repeals the state engineer's 
revolving fund, but by adaitions in Section 1, Part 4, would give authority 
to the state engineer to maintain a bank account. He stated that they 

,.io,,:receive money for publication costs. 

Mr. Dini asked if that was the only fee that was going in and Mr. 
Westergard stated that it was. 

Mr. Dini then asked if it would go into the general fund. 

Mr. Westergard stated that it would. Mr. Dini then asked what kind of 
money. 

Mr. Westergard stated that it was between $15,000 and $20,000. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions. 

Mr. Crossley stated that they were in agteement with the bill and that 
it was from their audit report. He further stated that they felt that this 
bill would accomplish the purpose. He stated that they would just keep a small 
amount for this purpose. All monies that were collected would go into the 
general fund. He further stated that there was no reason to have the fund 
on the books and said that they were just cleaning up the statutes. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions. 

Mr. Schofield asked for a definition of publication expense. 

Mr. Westergard stated that every application must be published in a 
local newspaper. The statutes provide that they can pay $15.00. 

Mr. Schofield asked who pays the fees. 

Mr. Westergard stated that they are paid by the applicant. 

Mrs. Ford asked how many protests were filed. 

Mr. Westergard stated that about 100 were filed. 

Mrs. Ford asked on how many applications. 

Mr. Westergard stated on about 1200 applications. 

Mrs. Ford asked if there were many protests on one application • 

Mr. Westergard stated that a variety were received, but not on any one 
specific application. 

Mr. Schofield asked how much money was expended on publication costs. 

-5-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975



-
-

• 

Mr. Westergard stated probably in the neighborhood of $80,000. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any other questions. 

The next bill on the agenda was A.B. 200, which repeals provision 
requiring legislative auditor to make periodic examination of certain 

p.iblic employees' retirement records. 

Mr. Earl Oliver of the Audit Division of the Legislative Counsel 
Bureau testified. A suDIDBry of audit requirements and funding of NRS 
286.465 was then distributed to the committee members, a copy of which 
is attached to these minutes and made a part hereof. 

Mr. Oliver stated that there were two issues. One was perform 
audits and the second was the cost of such audits. 

He stated that when the sectton became law in July of 1973, there 
had been no provision in the legislative fund with regard to the cost. 

Mr. Oliver stated that 
of the 104 local employers. 
the 1st ye~r that they hope 
that are identified by June 

they thought they would get around to all. 
He stated that it had gone so well after 

now to complete all of the 104 entities 
of 1975. 

Mr. Oliver then referred to Page 10 of the handout. He stated that 
in order to get through the audit by June they had to hire one extra 
auditor and that it would significantly increase the cost. 

Mr. Oliver stated that if the program is to be continued subsequent 
to June of 1975, then the audit division's budget should be reviewed to 
provide a level of funding that would be consistent with the program 
that the legislature wants. He then referred to page 12 and explained 
it to the committee. He state4 that the requirement board has reimbursed 
them $12,206.50. 

Mr. Oliver stated that they were just asking for review by the 
legislature and determination as to whether or not this should be 
continued. 

Mr. Dini asked if they audit the ,<;actuat,1eontributors. 

Mr. Oliver stated that they actually go to the emploJer and that they 
had a standard audit program. He stated that they had started 93 audits 
which is 89% of the 104. He stated that they had completed 59 and they 
anticipate having all of them completed by June. 

Mr. Oliver stated that there are a number of federal audit programs 
that have asked them to audit program grants to the State of Nevada. He 
stated that in some cases they have indic_ated that they might be willing 
to discussit if the commission provides that type of peogram • 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions, and if anyone else wished 
to testify with regard to A.B. 200. 

-6-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975



-
-
-

• 

/- 0193 

Mr. Dini stated that the next bill to be discussed was A. B. 231, which'; 
revises period for employers to submit payroll reports and contributions 
to public employees' retirement system. Mr. Dini stated that this bill was 
introduced by Assemblyman Demers and asked if anyone wished to speak on this 
bill. 

Mr. Richard Bunier of the County of Clark testified. He stated that 
they have asked that this legislation be introduced. He stated that their 
controller's office has found that this is a situation where they have found 
that they are unable to comply with the present law. He stated that they 
felt that in the areas where there is relief that it is not the intention 
of the legislature to an undue burden on the county governments. He stated 
that they were not in the position to respond with the reports as q!,Jickly 
as the retirement board would like. He stated that they could agree to 15 
calendar days after the check would be distributed. He further stated that 
this would give them ample time. Mr. Bunker stated that they should not 
be put under such a burden, and stated that perhaps on those periods of 
time when they needed extensions, that they should petition for them. He 
further stated that they don't feel that this is necessary and that wi~h 
this legislation it would not be necessary. 

Mr. Dini asked if they were paid two times a month and asked what the 
law says with regard to the reporting period. 

Mr. Bunker stated that it was 15 days after the reporting period. He 
stated that one week after the reporting period end is when their checks are 
sent out. He stated that the time was just not adequate for them to 
compile the report. 

Mr. Dini asked if they were looking for 22 days. 

Mr. Bunker stated that they woul• be happy to agree to 15 calendar 
days. 

Mr. Dini asked if there bas ever been a penalty imposed on them. 

Mr. Bunker stated that he could not respond because he did not 
have the information. 

Mr. Dini asked if the pay period was on the 15th 

Mr. Bunker stated that it was 7 days before the reporting period 
ends. He stated that that was not enough time. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions. 

Mr. Gordon Praft next testified. Mr. Pratt stated that he was with 
the Washoe County School District. 

Mr. Pratt stated that they were paid bi-weekly and that they had only 
12 calendar days. He stated that this allowed them only 2 days to prepare 
reports, etc. He stated that they were on a computer and stated that they 
could see some problems. He stated that they were in favor of passage of the 
amendment to allow them more time. 

Mr. May stated that if we make this so they are not receiving these funds,, 
it would delute the fund. 

-7-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975



-
-

• 

Mr. Pratt stated that it would make it more convenient for local government 
agencies. 

Mr. Schofield asked Mr. Pratt to explain the two day period. 

Mr. Pratt stated that they have to report contributions to the retirement 
system within 15 days following the end of the payroll. He stated that there 
was an 8 working day time lag until the pay:Lday. He stated that they have from 
Wednesday to the following Friday to make the reports and make the deposits at 
the bank. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any further questions. 

Mr. Vernon Bennett of the Public Employees Retirement System next testified. 
Mr. Bennet passed a copy of his testimony to the comnittee members. A copy of 
Mr. Bennett's testimony is attached to these minutes and made a part hereof. 

Mr. Bennett then read his testimony to the coamittee. He then stated that 
the County Clerk was delinquent only one time. He stated that they were four 
days late and the penalty was $57.01. He stated that this lateness was because 
of two holidays. He stated that the penalty was waived. He stated that they 
have incurred some difficulty in changing to the computer. He stated that the 
basic problem was in a report period where there was a holiday. He stated 
that the Board proposed an extension of time when an official holiday occurs. 

Mr. Bennett stated that until 1973, the retirement system did not invest 
short term money. 

Mr. Bennett stated that he feels that this is over-reacting to a penalty 
which was subsequently waived by the retirement board. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any other questions. 

The next bill on the agendato be discussed was A.B. 289; which authorizes 
director of state department of conservation and. natural resources to delegate 
certain powers to administrators or executive hea4s of divisions within the 
department. Mr.Richard Bunker testified. He stated that he had a couple of 
questions. He referred to Lines 18 and 19, subsection E under section 3. He 
questioned the word coordination. He stated that he knew what the word coordina
tion meant but not in this legislation. He stated that he was wondering what 
application this legislation would have to those responsibilities that have been 
given to the County Clerk. 

Mr. Dini stated that that was already the law. 

Mr. Bunker asked if this bill could be deferred in order to give them an 
opportunity to look at the amendment. 

Mr. Dini asked if Mr. Bunker could give the comittee an answer by Wednesday, 
February 26, 1975 • 

Mr. Dini then called a 5 minute recess. 

The committee was called back to order by Chairman Dini. 

Mr. May moved for an indefinite postponement of A.B. 231, which was seconded 

-8-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975



-
-

I- 0:1.9~-
0195 

by Mr. Harmon. All of the committee members were in favor of the motion 
made by Mr. May, including Chairman Dini 

Mr. Schofield asked what indefinite postponement was. 

Mr. Dini stated that the bill was dead. 

Mr. Dini stated that with regard to A.B. 200 that there was argument 
about this bill. He stated that the Retirement Board should pay more and 
that it should be 50/50. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions with regard to A.B. 200. 

Mrs. Ford stated that if they did not want to repeal it, then they 
would have to do something else that spells out the cost accounting. 

Mr. Dini stated that we could use A.B. 200 and said that he was re
ferring this bill to a Sub Committee. Mr. Craddock was appointed as chairman 
of the subcommittee and Mr. },body would also be on the subcomittee and they 
would report back to the c0111Dittee in one week. · 

Mrs. Ford made a "do pass" motion on S.B. 104, which was seconded by 
Mr. May. All of the committee members were unanimously in favor of the 
"do pass" and the motion carried. 

Mr. Craddock then made a "do pass" motion on S.B. 105, which was seconded 
by Mr. Harmon. 

Mrs. Ford asked if the comittee would amend out line 23 on page 2. She 
stated that they were the only agency in the state which has public protest. 
She stated that they have to pay to do it. She would like to see it out. 

- Mr. Schofield stated that he did not thi~ that it should be removed. 

• 

He stated that if they had a protest they would be more willing to pay $10.00. 

Mrs. Ford stated that she objected to having to pay to protest. 

Mr. Dini stated that there was a motion for a "do pass on S.B. 105 and 
asked the committee members if they were in favor of passing this bill. 

All of the committee members were in favor of the passage of $.B. 105, 
and the motion carried unanimously. 

Mr. Dini said the next bill to be discussed was A.B. 268. A motion was 
made by Mr. Schofield for a "do pa,!J~' on A.B. 268 and was seconded by Mrs. 
Ford. The motion was carried unanimously by all of the members of the committee. 

Mr. Dini indicated that A.B. 289 was being deferred in accordance with 
Mr. Bunker's request. llr. Dini stated that he was forming a small subcommittee 
consisting of Mr. May as Chairman and Mr. Craddock to work with Mr. Bunker 
and Mr. Paff, and that the bill would be defe~red until next Wednesday • 

Mr. Dini stated that he had two requests from state Employers Association 
for committee introduction. 

The first was BDR 23-825, which makes various changes in state personnel 
system. Mr. May moved that BDR 23-825 be introduced b, the coumittee and 
Mr. M.trphy seconded the motion. All of the members were in favor of the 
committee introduction and the motion was carried unanimously. 

-9-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975



-

-

• 

The next bill was BDR 18-826, which requires the state controller 
to make certain payroll deductions for state officers and employees. 
Mr. lt.lrphy moved for conmittee introduction and Mr. May seconded the 
motion which was unanimously carried by all of the committee members. 

Mr. Dini asked if there was any further business to come before 
the meeting. 

There being no further business to come before the meeting, the 
meeting adjourned at 10:45 A.M. 

-10-

Respectfully submitted, 

Barbara Gomez, 
Co11111ittee Secretary 

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975



-

• 

- ~EMBLY -AGE~tii: COMMITTEE ON __ ggy~-~~~~r .. Af.f.AE~.~---·············· / _. 0186 

DateF.eb.r.u.at"y_ .. 2.4 ..... l'J.7..5..Tune ..... <:t .. ;.Q.9 ... h.!.M! ... Room .... )J.4 .............. . 

Bills or Resolutions 
to be considered Subject 

Counsel 
requested• 

A.B. 231 

A.B. 200 

S.B. 104 

S.B. 105 

A.B. 268 

A.B. 289 

THIS AGENDA SUPERSEDES AGENDA 
FOR FEBRUARY 24, 1975 

Revises period for employers to sub
mit payroll reports and contributions 
to public employees' retirement 
system. 

Repeals provision requiring legislative 
auditor to make periodic examination 
of certain public employees' retirement 
records. 

Exempts certain powers of administra
tor of division of Colorado River 
Resources from regulation by public 
service commission. 

Eliminates state engineer's revolving 
fund and provides for use and accounting 
of certain state engineer fees. 

Permits administrator of the division 
of Colorado River Resources of the state 
department of conservation and natural 
resources to contract for the use, ex
change and purchase of powe~ from any 
source. 

Authorizes director of state department 
of conservation and natural resources to 
delegate certain powers to administrators 
of executive heads of divisions within 
the department . 

*Please do not ask for counsel unless necessary. 

I • 



., 
DATE: 

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMIT: EE 

GUEST REGISTER 
,- 0137 

--------

NAME BILL i REPRESENTING TESTIFYING 

11=' 

n 

-~,£,./,.,-· ~~~~--1---i__:::::_.5_11J_..!:,E~l1-~,;..___----1--/tA--_o_· _ 

&~· - -~ ~ U'~ 

• 



I - • ,· • 
.,..---='-,. -· ;:,..' -

-
-
-

• 

f 

I 

DEPART>lEN'l' OF COi-JSERVA'l'ION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

DIVISION OF COLORADO RIVER RESOURCES 

Testimony Regarding Senate Bill No. 104 

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs 

February 24, 1975 

i·lr. Chairman, and members of the Committee. My ;name 

is Don Paff, and I am the administrator of the Division 

of Colorado River Resources, formerly known as the Colorado 

River Commission. t1y brief testimony is in support of 

Senate Bill 104. 

Under exist.i119 statutes of the Division and the 

Public Service Commission there could be an interpretation 

of conflict ~elating to purchase and distribution of 

power and water by tl1e Division arid the regulatory authorities 

of the Public Service Commission. Senate Bill 104 seeks to 

eliminate the potential conflict and claiify the interface 

of the two State age::-icies. 1'here have been no conflicts or 

problems to date, however, the potential currently does 

exist. 

Senate Bill 104 was drafted in cooperation with the 

Public Service Com.~ission and it is my understanding that 

they are in agreeme:it with it. The Bill does~ affect 

any existing authorities of either agency, nor does it 

affect any ongoing or future contractual or regulatory 



-
-

• 

/- 0199 

activity or authority of either the Division or the 

Public Service Com:nission. 

All water and power acquisitions and deliveries 

by the Division, acting in behalf of the State, are only 

in the form of bulk or wholesale categories in accordance 

with ::ms 538.161 and ~ms 538.211. Such contractual relations 

for the acquisition and delivery are not binding until 

approved by the Gover~or, as set forth in NRS 538.251. 

Deliveries of poKer and water nade by the Division have 

been, and are made at cost to the contractors except for 

a small administrati~e charge to defray costs of the State's 

and the Division's administrative responsibilities. 

For specific reference, I believe the potential area 

of conflict could result fro~ a reading of NRS 704.020 2(b) 

and NRS 538.161, 538.171 and 538.181. 

I urge your favorable consideration and action on 

Senate Bill 104. I would be pleased to answer any 

questio::.1s you may have . 

-2-



.. 

-
-
-· 

• 

,J 

I 

l 

[- 020() 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVAT.ION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

DIVISION OF COLORADO RIVER RESOURCES 

Testimony Regarding Assembly Bill No. 268 

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs 

February 24, 1975 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee. My name 

is Don Paff, and I am the Administrator of the Division 

of Colorado River Res?urces, forreerly known as the 

Colorado River Commission. Hy testimony is in support of 

AB 268 and I ask for your favorable consideration. 

AB 268 was drafted to clarify the existing legisla~ion:--: 

and to allow the State through the Division to continue to

take affirmative action ·for the acquisition of additional 

electric power and energy for maximum possible benefit 

to the people of the state. 

This legislation makes use and builds upon present 

authorities that relate to and are limited to the Colorado 

River resource base and the relationships with the federal .. ' 

government and other Colorado River Basin states. 

·we believe the current and future electric power and 

energy sources as well as the economic situation dictates 

that every means available should be employed to assist 

in helping solve· this important state wide resource problem • 

. ,, 

, r,_ 

r• :: 

-----~-----------'-'-'-'-'-~· ··~~-- .. :.·L.:u~>-~ q~~· ·-~ .. ~,--~_: 



-

• 

r- 0201 

Acting on .behalf of the State, the Division has current 
... 

contracts with the federal government to purchase and deliv~r 

in bulk quantities to users within the State, a portion of 

the hydropower and energy generated from Colorado River 

sources. These sources presently and in the future fall far 
. 

short of meeting all of the needs of current contractors. 

To meet a portion of present and future defi~i~nci•s3 

the Division of Colorado River Resources has, using its 

authorities as clarified by Attorney General's opinions, 

acquired supplemental power and energy. Hydro contractors 

have received a portion .of their needs from the Salt River 

Project, Arizona and from the Public Service Company of· 

New Mexico. We believe that using these·contractual 

authorities, such acquisitions should.be continued and, 

where economically feasible, should be vigorously pursued. 

AB 268 clarifies and explicitly defines the Division's 

authority to continue in this effort and will permit 

additional acquisition of bulk quantities of electrical 

.power and energy by contractual arrangement for use in 

Nevada. 

Hr. Chairman and members of the Committee you will 

perhaps recall that I testified before you on February 10, 

1975 in support of this legislation. At tha,t time I 

presented several exhibits which we hope help define our 

activities and the need for additiona1·economic electric 

power and energy. If you wish, I have additional copies 

of those exhibits for you today. 

-2-

.,, 

'' 

·':,·1 



..._, . . ""( 

.. I - 0202 

I would be pleased to answer your questions. 

-
-

• 
-3-



-
-
-

• 

/ 

{-

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

DIVISION OF COLORADO RIVER RESOURCES 

Testimony Regarding Assembly Bill No. 289 

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs· 

February 24, 1975 

0203 

Hr. Chairman and members of the Committee, my name is 

Don Paff, and I am Administrator of the Division of Colorado 

River Resources, formerly knmm as the Colorado River 

Commission. My testimony is in support of AB 289 and I 

ask for your favorable consideration of the Bill with our 

proposed amendment. 

Assembly Bill 289 with our suggested amendment identifiQS 

the State posture to undertake cooperative studies and 

necessary negotiations with other states, entities and the., 

federal government seeking to obtain additional amounts of·, 

water where needed and where economically and environmenta1·1y 

feasible. 

An example of present potential activities covered by 

the bill would be augmentation of water available to the 

State from participation in out of State geothermal, weather 

modification, desalting, or inter-basin transfer projects •. · .· . 
.,,-- ' > , 

We believe that AB 289 amplifies the intent of the 

original Department of Conservation and Natural Resources• 

law and gives further authority to the Director in 

.. 



~--. , ,. 

delegating this specific power and duty to additional 

expertise within his divisions. 

0204 

Our support of the Bill and the proposed amendment is~

based on completed federal and State studies which depict-, 

potential water deficiencies in the State in the relatively• 

near future. The very long time periods and complex pro-"" 

cedures within and outside the State that can be expectedv 

in obtaining any additional water supplies for the State~ 

- indicate a need to address this important p_roblem now."' 

.The people bf the State must be provided potential future 

• 
-

• 

aiternatives for consideration and action. The Department 

of Conservation and Natural Resources has expertise tov 

accommodate this effort. Any specific action, participation, 

or project to augment the State's current water resources 

would, of course, require further legislative approval~ 

Our support of this bill and the proposed amendment 

is further stimulated by current federal actions which 

tend toward national management of Hater resources and the 

implications of the federal override of State jurisdictions.· 

This trend is mainly focused on energy developrnen~ and its 

attendant water requirement. 

I·urge your favorable consideration of the proposed 

bill and the suggested arnendrrrent which is attached. 

I would be pleased to answer your questions • 

-2-



-
-

• 

,- 0205 

February 24, 1975 

DIVISION OF COLORADO RIVER RESOURCES 

Proposed Amendment to A.B. 289· 

5. The director shall take every opportunity to 

pursue actions which would assist in relieving, 

eliminating or forestalling actual, anticipated 

or possible water resource shortages within the 

State. 

.C 



-
-

• 

ASSEMBLY BILL 200 
SUMHARY 

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS & FUNDING OF 
NRS 286.465 

/-
ft/3)-00 

0206 

1. NRS 286.465 Audits and Reports - NRS 286.465 became law July 1, 1973. 
Funding to meet audit requirement was not provided. 

2. October 11, 1973, to November 6, 1973 - Discussion between the 
Legislative Counsel Bureau and the Public Employees' Retirement 
Board transpired about audit requirements and funding of the audit. 

3. December 21, 1973 - Public Employees' Retirement Board confirmed 
willingness to participate in funding of the audit requirements 
of NRS 286.465 on 50% of the auditing fees with limitations. 

4. Audit Report of Retirement Contributions - Issued for the six month 
period ended December 31, 1973. 

5. May 10, 1974 - First billing sent to the Public Employees' Retirement 
Board for 50% of the total audit fee in the amount of $7,363.75. 
~etirement Board billed $l.681,88.... 

6. June 13, 1974 - Estimated auditing fees for the fiscal years 1973-74 
and 1974-75. 

7. Audit Report of Retirement Contributions - Issued for the six month 
period ended June 30, 1974. 

8. July 5, 1974 - Billing sent to the Public Employees' Retirement Board 
for 50% of the total auditing fees plus previous billing. 

9, November 27, 1974 - Billing sent to the Public Employees' Retirement 
Board for 50% of the total audit fees in the amount of $7,593. 
Retirement Board billed A3,S~7. 

10. December 18, 1974 - Legislative Counsel Bureau notified the Public 
Employees' Retirement Board and the Legislative Commission of 
visiting all member agencies by June 30, 1975 and requesting ad
ditional funding by the Retirement Board. 

11. January 2, 1975 - Billing sent to the Public Employees' Retirement 
Board for 50% of the total audit fees in the amount of $6,219. 
Retirement Board billed $3,109.. 



-
-
-

• 

ASSEMBLY BILL 200 
St.nvr-1ARY 

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS & FUNDING OF 
NRS 286.465 
(continued) 

/-

12. Schedule of Audit Division's costs to audit Public Employees' Re
tirement Contribution. 

13. January 8, 1975 - Estimate for the annual costs for the Public 
Employees' Retirement Board to perform the audit required by 
NRS 286.465. 

14. January 10, 1975 - Public Employees' Retirement Board referred the 
Legislative Counsel Bureau's request for accelerated funding of 
the aduit program to their accounting committee. 

15. January 16, 1975 - Public Employees' Retirement Board informed the 
Legislative Counsel Bureau that it was only committed to pay a 
remaining amount of $2,581.50 for the audit of Public Employer 
Contribution Records. 

0207 



' 

-

• 

286..t65 Audil~ and reports. 
I. In addition to conducting the postaudit and other examinations tif 

the records of the system as provided in chapter 218 of !\RS, the legisla
tive auditor shall make periodic examinations of pt1blic employers' con
tribution records. 

2. Such examinations shall be scheduled in such a wav as. in the 
opinion of the legislative auditor, to assure the most comprclicnsive audit 
of all employers' contribution records. 

3. Reports of such examinations shall be filed with the legislative 
commission and the board at 6-month intervals, commencing January I, 
1974. 

(Added to NRS by 1973, 854; A 1973, 1669) 

l 

0208 



LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL 1 ' 'REAU 
110:--;,\LU R. :.!l.LLO, .'\1~er:-.b:;r.n .. ,. Ch.i1,,,,,,1 

-
-

• 

Lt:GJSLATIVC OUILDING 
.-ERnl Fl:S:,\NCE CO:\l~IJ1TEE 

CARSON CITY, NEVADA 8!::>701 
FLOYD R. LA~,1U, .Ssc1tor, C/:.,lrman 

October 11, 1973 

Mr. Elbert Edwards, Chairman 
State of Nevada 
Public Employees Retirement Board 
Post Office Box 1569 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Dear Mr. Edwards: 

Since our recent discussion about the audit requirements 
arising from SB 161, it has occurred to me that you would want 
me to be available to meet with the entire Board or with indi
vidual members of your accounting committee. I would be happy 
to do either at your convenience or at a regularly scheduled 
meeting. 

From my point there is some urgency in reaching a status 
of cooperative understanding because we must plan and schedule 
6ur audit work for the first six month period beginning January, 
1974. In the interest of economy and efficiency in accomplish
ing the audits required by the statutes, I sincerely hope we 
can plan, prepare and execute cooperatively the required audits. 
The best audit effort for the least dollar cost to the Retire
ment Fund and the State of Nevada are my primary concern. 

ETO:ym 

cc: Mr. Gray Presnell 

2 

Cordially yours, 

Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A. 
Legislative Auditor 



-·-:---

-
-
-

• 

STATE OF NEVADA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BOARD 
P.O. Box 1569 

CARSON CITY. NEVADA 89701 

October 17, J.973 

Mr. Earl Oliver, Legislative Auditor 
Legislative Counsel ~Jreau 
Legislative Building 
401 South Carson St. 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Dear Earl: 

,~ 

After receiving your letter of October 11, I talked with I'.r. Edwards who 
agrees that you and the members of the Retirement I'oard should meet as 
soon as possible to discuss employer account audits. 

0210 

Accordingly, he has suggested that you be invited to attend the next regular 
meeting ,·1hich will be held in the Highway Department Auditorium, Friday, 
October 26. The meeting is scheduled to begin at 1:00. If you are 
available to attend the entire meeting, you will be most welcome, however 
it is the Board's custom to adjust the agenda to accommodate guests. 

Enclosed are copies of the Board meeting agenda and the Investment Committee 
agenda. 

OUr thanks for contacting us regarding this important matter. 

GFP:ca 
cc: Retirement Board Members 

2 

Ve;l.ruly yours, 
I /. / 

14_1/f~,r .. ,IJ~ ,,_~ d'(--
G~ay F resnell 
Asst.?2ecutive Officer 



STATE OF NEVAD. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL BUREAU 
LEGISLATIVE BUILDING 

CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89701 

~GISLATIVE COMMISSION 
DONALD R. l\ll'LLO, Asscmhlrmao, Chairman 

INTERIM FINANCE COl\ll\llTTEE 
FLOYD R. LAMD, Senator, Chairman 

-·:-------1 
- ARTHUR J, PALMER, Dirrctor 

/- 0211 

-
-
-

• 

October 26, 1971 

CLl~"TON E. WOOSTER, 1.egislati,e Counu/ 
EARL T. OLIVER, 1.eg/slat/ve Auditor 
ARTHUR J. PALMER, Reuarch Director 

TO THE CHAIRl-L\:J A:m }lE'.·lBERS OF THE STATE OF l;EVADA PUBLIC EI·lPLOYEES RETIRE}1E:~T E0/1RD 

Gentlemen: 

My purpose in appearing before you today is to seek your cooperation and assis-
tance. 

However, before I ask for your help, I would like to review with you the t\-:o 
new sections of NRS 286 which were enacted during the 1973 Legislative Session and 
are the reason I need cooperation and assistance at this particular time. 

SEC. 2. Ch-apter 286 of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto a 
new seclion which shall read as follows: 

I. In addition to conducting the postaudit and other examinations of 
the records of the system as provided in chapter 218 of NRS, the fiscal 
analyst shall make periodic examinations of public employers' contribu
tion records. 

2. Such examinations shall be scheduled in such a way as, in the 
opinion of the fiscal analyst, to assure the most comprehensive audit of 
all employers' contribution records. 

3. Reports of such examinations shall be filed with the legislative 
commission and the board at 6-month intervals, commencing Januc<JY I, 
1974. 

SEC. 1 f. NRS 286.280 is hereby amended to read as follows: 
286.280 - I. The board sh::111 provide for: 
(a) [A birnnial] A11 i11depe11de11t annual :::udit of the public 

employees' retirement fond[.] by a certified public acco11nta11t. 
(b) [A b:enni:il] A 11 011111wl report to the members o[ the system and 

employer~ p:-:rticip:iting in the system. 
2. [At least once every 5 years the board shall cause a ccmpetent 

:ictu.iry, familiar with public systems of retirement and death bcr.cfits, to 
prep'.lre a report evaluating the current and pn,spcctive as~cts and liabili
ties of the system and indicating its current and prospccti,e fin:mcial con
dition. In prep:iring the report the actuary shall: 

(a) In\'es:ig:1te the mortality, disability, service and other cxp.:-ri~r.cc<; 
of the members of the system ar.d employers particip;;ting in the system. 

(b) State fully the conditior.s of the system. 
(c) :t-.fakc such recommendations as he deems advisable to facilit::ite 

proper administrntion o[ the system . 
The boanl sk,11 publish] The board shall: 
(a) Provide for the services of a consulting actuary to review, 011 a11 

,111,wal ha~is, the actuarial \'aluatio11 of the systi'm, which shall he pre
pared a/lll supplc111e11tcd regularly by appropriate stajJ personnel utilizing 
computa ca;-cbi!ity to the cxtc11t available. 

(b) Publish and distrihute a summary of the [report] rci"icw to :ill 
public employers p,:rticip::iting in th~ system. 

2 



~--~Jvada Public Employees 
October 26, 1973 

irernent Bo.:.ird 

-
-
-

• 

Pale 2 

;- 0212 

I ask your cooperation in the planning and scl1cduling of a nutually acceptable 
attdit program for fiscal year 1973-74 which will put us both into compliance with 
the letter of the neu law and will also have the approval of the ;~evada Legislative 
Commission. \-!e can do this and minir:iize the cost to both the Retirement Fund and 
the State's General Fund. I believe that if we truly cooperate in the actual ac
cornplishrr.ent of the audit work required by SB 161, we will be able to realize sub
stantial dollar economy and work efficiency for our respective staffs. 

I respectfully request your assistance on two points. First, if you agree, 
I will advise the Legislative Corr.Il;ission at their next meeting that we will report 
to them our analysis of the time and costs necessary to do the special er:iployer 
contribution audits, as well as our estimate of the cost of a financial compliance 
audit of the Retirement Fund. We will also advise them, with your prior approval, 
as to how this audit work should be financed. Sl1ould it be an administrative cost 
to the System? Should it be paid for by the State's General Fu~d through our Legis
lative audit budget? Our report or analysis would then constitute my first req~ired 
report and would be filed before January 1, 1974. 

Finally, I do offer, subject to the approval and authorization from both the 
Public Employees Retirement Board and the Legislative Commission, to be responsible 
to furnish all audit report requirements called for in SB 161. I would do this for 
the Board and the Commission either by using our staff auditors or by contracting 
for the audit services of an independent public accounting firm under the authority 
of .-;Rs 218. 770. 

12. To employ and authorize, at his discretion and subject to his 
direction and responsibility, an independent public accountant or firm of 
public accountants, doing business ,vithin the State of Nevada, to perform 
an audit, inspection and examination of all books, acco,mts, claims, 
reports, vouchers or other records of all state dcpmments whose dis
bursements in whole or in po.rt are paid out of the funds received from 
sources other than the general fund, or whose funds may be consid.::red 
funds held in trust and not used for general governmental purposes, or 
whose funds are invested. The expenses and costs for such independent 
audit shall be paid by the state dcpmment audited. The provisions of this 
subsection shall not be applicable to the employment security department. 

If you have any questions or suggestions on this proposal, I am available 
to discuss it now or at any time that it is convenient to you. 

ETO:ym 

CC: Chairman Don Mello 
Senator Floyd Lamb 
Art Paloer 
Howard Barrett 

Respectfully yours, 

Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A. 
Legislative Auditor 



4-J I rl. I ~ '-' I I .. .._, V r-'\ L.J 

LEGISLATl'/E:: COUNSEL .UREAU 
LtCISLAl'IVt ElUlLOli,G 

CARSON CITY. NEVI\OA 89701 1f{(ft§;~.\ . 

DO:-IALO R. MLU.O, A•;.;crr.'.1lym.,n, Chalrman 

.i'/TERIM FINANC[ ,__:,);\H,IIrn.:E 
FLOYD R. L\Mll, S"1.1tor, C/:<JrmJn 

.:'/:1\:~~~~;(7·-~iA , _ . -__ _ -------·------------------! · - '\,.: .. -;' :~ =, :-------~---,+---+0+&.2""14'"'3~------

' 

ARTHUR J. PAL~!Fr:. Director \:,!.:.~;;:;}__;;;;:}/ CU:\TO:'-, E. W005Tl

0

;, ·V~l,lcti,r Co,,,utl 

-
-
-

• 

'::').,~~j-1 EARL T. OLIVER, Le;;/s/J//rr 1:wlitor 
•~~~ / ARTIIU!t J. PAD!ER, Rtstw.:h Director 

November 6, 1973 

Mr. Elbert Edwards, Chairman 
Nevada Public Employees Retirement Board 
Post Office Box 1569 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Dear Mr. Edwards: 

Thank you for scheduling your Board meeting of October 26th so 
that John Crossley and I could discuss with you the nature of our mu
tual audit responsibilities. 

We are particularly pleased that the Board agreed to our working 
closely with your accounting committee during the next several months 
during the development of your accounting and auditing plans. We will 
develop some estimated audit cost figures for the committee's use and 
I look forward to working with them. 

ETO:ym 

2 

Cordially yours, 

Earl T. Oliver,-C.P.A. 
Legislative Auditor 



-
-
-

• 

r 

/-:- 02:1.4 

PUBLIC Erl.PLOYE:ES RETIREMENT BOARD 
P.O. Sox lci69 

C/-RSO:-~ CITY. NEVADA 89701 

December 21, 1973 

Mr. Earl Oliver, Legislative Auditor 
Legislative Building, Ream #243 
401 South Carson Street 
ca;~on City, Nevada 89701 

Dear Earl: 

At their regularly scheduled meeLlng held December 20, 1973, 
the Public Employees Retirement Board authorized the pay
ment of 50% of at:di tir:.g fees in conjunction ,·,i th your of
fice up to $3,500 in the 1973-74 fiscal year. The Board 
did not give approval for expenditures above $3,500 but 
stated that they would be_willing to reevaluate that fig
ure at a latter date if necessary. We will be very pleased 
to meet \·Ji th you in the near future to set up definite re
quirements for the audit and procedures to be used in the 
joint funding. 

VB/da2 
CC: Bob Guernsey 

3 

Sincerely, 

Vernon Bennett 
Executive Officer 



i;,·• 

, 
., 

,- .·. · .......... ·. 

( 

-· 
-,. 

, .. ,, . 
- ,t. 

(''.,: 
:.,,; ·., 
•:. >'!, 

\ ~: ' 
~<--t(~ .,.~~~ 
(; :·' -->~ 

_.;.. . 

·.-··· ... 
-;,-,• :· r;. .. : _,. 
~' \. 

' I'.· ·c 

t·. 
,~-~ :, . 

{,._: 

STATE OF NEVADA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREME~T SYSTEM 

AUDIT OF RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS 

DECEMBER 31, 1973 

LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR 

CARSON CITY, NEVADA 

4 

/- 021s 



• 

-
-

: :a y l O , 19 7 4 

To: :-:r. \' c n~on 1.\'c'.n:1e t t 

l~HT.:!l'.I l·J~;_,·--;,_·i: C0\!'.1ITIT.C 

H(lYO R L,\),t!l()ZJ·tCiinlnr,1n 

-

Executive Officer ~ 

Public E~?loyces Zetirc2ent Baird 
P.O. Bo:-: 1569 
Carson City, ::c::va.da S9701 

Dear Vern: 

In accord2nce 
this is an invoice 
Contributions frcm 

Positi:m 

Legislative Auditor 

,-:ith your letter dzited :l2cc'c1!:)•.:>r 21, 
for SOX of the fees incu!:'red in the 
January 1, 1974 to April 26, 1974. 

Hours 

4 

!;ourly· 
Billin:: R:J.te 

Chief Deputy Legislative Auditor 26 

$ 16.DO 

15.00 

1973, (co:,y at t.;ichcd) , 
audit of Enployer 

Cost 
Tot.'.1.1 

$ 64.00 $ '~ Jj 
! 

' 
i9] 

.1 

- Deputy Legislative Auditor 

Lef,islative Auditor Trainee 

316 

515.5 

12.00 

6.00 

390.00 

3,792.00 

3,093.0() 

24.7'j 

1 1,8~1 
I 

' 1, 54: 

• 

Au3it Clerk Typist 5.5 4.50 

;\s sho,·m above, your share of the cost to d;~te h.:is e:-:ceecled $3,500. 
Accordingly, ~c ~ould like to oeet with you to re-evaluate that figure 
at your earliest convenience. 

ETO:::i:1 

Enclosure 

5 

Sincen.:ly yours, 

~ J· .--.---1 O' /" ti/A I •< / ~"-GJ) 
Earl T. ntiver, C.P.A. 
Legislative Auditor· 

·-·~ 

j 
I 
; 

:,,s 

' , j 

u~ M ~, .... •£ .:,¾ .;C-4,tda\irli!'Ae;-S'J 



VERNON BENNETT 

EXECUTIVE 0P"P"ICER 

STATE OF NEVADA RETIAEMCNT BOARD 

ELBERT B. EDWARDS 

CHAIHMAN 

GRAY F". PRESNELL 

A&&ISTAHT EXl:CUTIVIC OP-P-IClrR 

ROBERT C. WEEMS 

VICE CHAIRMAN 

' 

-
-
-

• 

/-0217 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
P.O. Box 1569 

CARSON CITY. NEVADA 89701 

TELEPHONI!: (702) 082-7298 

Mr. Earl Oliver 
Legislative Auditor 
Legislative Building 
Room #243 
401 South Carson Street 
Carson City, NV 89701 

Dear Earl: 

May 29, 1974 

MEMBCRS 

CHARLES H. COLLINS 

L. ROSS CULBERTSON 

DONALD L. REAM 

CLARENCE W. SWAIN 
GLENDON~ WALTHER 

Please refer to your letter dated May 10, 1974, in 
which you submitted an invoice for audit fees. I will be 
pleased to present this matter to my Board at their next 
meeting to be held June 20, 1974. However, I feel that it 
would be helpful if you could provide to us an estimate on 
your additional expenses from April 27 to June 30, 1974. 
You may also wish to estimate the cost to be incurred in 
the 1974-75 fiscal year. This will assist the Board in 
making a decision regarding the remainder of this year and 
in budgeting for the coming year. 

We appreciate your cooperation in this and other 
retirement matters. 

VB/sm 

Sincerely, 

Vernon Bennett 
Executive Officer 

5 



' L!::~lSLi\TiV2 COU;~.3'.::!... 

-
-
-

-

CA:130N CITY, Nl:::'i,\:lA t'.'.:>701 

t.-. ;:,.:,r~.t n:-:.,:~c:E c:o,:~n·nL:. 
11 OYa"l I:. L\\!;'I, .S,r;,!1-r, c~ .. ;,....,,., 

I. I.I~; ro, E \\ O<)'.,: fl:. I t<i,: ,:;u ~""""' 
1·.\hl. r. 011v;~,. L,::I,..l-1ta• A t.:;:.w 
,\~THUR. J. PAl.MlLr1.. Rtu-c,c\ ~ 

June 13, 1971, 

~Ir. \'ern::m P,c:inctt 
Executi~e Officer 
Public E~ployees Retire~ent Eoar<l 
110 West Tclezr~ph Street 
Carson City, ~evada 89701 

Dear Vern: 

As you requested in your letter dated ~ay 29, 1974, ~~ are sub~ittin: 
the attached schedule settin~ forth our audit fees detailed as follows: 

1. A:1ount already billed for fiscal year 1973-711. 

2. Esti~ated anount to be billed for remainder of 
fiscal year 1973-74. 

3. Cstimat~d anount to be billed for fiscal year 1974-75. 

For your infor:nation, W.:! expect to have our report for the six months · 
ended June 30, 1974, ready so~~tiCTe in late July. 

If you have any qu2stions regarding this letter, please call us. 

t:fO::-~-;-. 
Att:.tch'.'.'.ent 

6 

Sincerely yours, 
r....... .:l 11 ,_,, ,, /"Ji," 
tt!,,)1.-l O ~-l 
E<1rl T. O.!.Lvcr, C:.!'.A. 
Lc:Lslati~c Auditor 

'• ',1._; 



(.' 

) 
I 

- ) --

Gllicf Deputy LcDi:; btivc Auditor 

Ocput:, Lcr;Lil..1U.ve Au<lHor 

- Lcgii;l:itivc i\uditor Tr.:iince 

At:di.t Secretary 

AudLt Cler:c Typists 

-
, " ,, ' 

,, '~' ·:;, > 

'fo t.1. l 

A:n.,un t r.lllcd or E:,tim.:itc<l to 
be Billed to PElill 

1973-711. 
Billinr, 

R.1 tr,_· 

$ 16.00 

15.00 

12.00 

6.00 

4.50 

4.50 

• 

) 
u:r.tsr.ATIVE COUNSEL ntfRf.AU 

AUDIT D I\'1S WN 
ACTUAL AND ESTIHATI:I) BILLING TO 

PUDLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREHENT BO,\RD 
FtSCAL YEARS 1973-74 AND 1974-73 

Estinwtc<l 
Billed Tot,11 

J / 1 - '• / 2 ()/ 7 !, 
To Be B.Lllcll 

Li/27 - 6/30/7!, 
Hout·n Total. Cont 

l/1 6/30/711 
!lour:; 1'ota.l Ct)st 

4 

26 

316 

515.5 

-.:. 

5.5 

$ 64.00 

390.00 

3,792.00 

3,093.00 

21+. 7 5 

.$ _7 _._3_6_3. 7 5 

.. ·,,-
' ,·J --~ :: :; ~ . ~ .) 

} 

• 

2 $ 32.00 

9 135.00 

190 2,7.80.00 

276 1,656.00 

.', t, 103. 00 ---=-'-----

6 

35 

506 

791. 5 

5.5 

$ 96.00 · 

525.00 

6,072.00 

24. 7 5 

~;;, ,_-. ·,~.: 

197.'1-75 
. Ee; t b:t tc-..;;;.d ___ _._ __ 

iTTT£7~Tii·,;-r:~, 1, 1l ~, u r r- T n t .:1 l C<' r~ t 

$ 16.00 

15.00 

lJ.00 

7.00 

5.50 

5.50 

•• -., > --~ .·. 

25 

75 

400 

1600 

75 

25 

'.':-'.00 ____ ,_ 

I 

s ~ 400.00 

1,125.00 

5,200.00 

11,200.00 

!iU.50 

117. 'i'; -----
j;_l .lt,!1_Z5 . . _o ['. 

' 
\ 
\ 

. 
' 



VE:AN~N DENNETT 
f:XCCVTIVE o,-nCCR 

STATE OF '.\IEVAOA ftt,'J,tf: ... •fj: .... }' ft-0.....,...,.l 

El.8l:
0

llT D. EO\VAIIDS 

GRAY F'. PRESNELL 
ASSISTA><T ExccvT1va: OF'ncrR 

{- 0220 
l'(ocv.Y c;. WtttMS 

V,et: CHAl,."I•• 

-

-

MC~t:RS- . 

Cf-lARL1t1i loJ. (;QU..~. 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

L. nqs• CUL.8P1'91QH 
DONAL. t.. JtiµM . 

CLARl;N¢\t w. :SWAfff. . -A 
oi.i-N'C>OH ,, W41.THP. · .. ·' 

P.O. BOX 1569 

CARSON CITY. NEVADA 69701 

T£l£PHON6: (702) 882-7298 

Mr. Earl T. Oliver 
Legislative A~ditor 
Legislative Counsel Bureau 
Legislative Building 
401 South Carson Street 
Carson City, NV 89701 

Dear Earl: 

June 24, 1974 

At their regularly scheduled meeting held June 19 
and 20, 1974, the Retirement Board authorized the staff to 
pay the additional 50% share of costs for employer audits 
for the fiscal year 1973-74 in the amount of $2,233.38. 
The Board also authorized the staff to pay the estimated 
$9,237.50, which represents our share for the 1974-75 fiscal 
year. 

The Retirement Board also asked me to express to 
you their sincere appreciation for the cooperation and 
assistance you have provided to the System during the past 
year. We feel that this has contributed greatly to the 
progress we have made. 

Please advise if you have any further questions 
regarding this or any other retirement matter. 

VB/sm 
cc: Board Members 

Sincerely, 

C)( I} .. --J-
l);V'l/tV/r\ if,:.,,;-,-v~•t1 

Vernon Bennett 
Executive Officer 

6 

.J 

·1 
:J 

:, 



-~] .. · 

.c 

. 

t .. 
,.,_. 

:_,,_. . --.;-/ .. 

--1··,i.· .... ·.·· 
. ·- - ·, f . . \ . 

- _,- ·,,:i.__ ..• 

·:.-~--r.?'---: ... • ':] · .. ·· _J:· 

n-7. 

--·. "'· - :r 
h-

,.;_ .. '"';"}: 
.,..,-.,. ... 0,.,:_: 
·. •. \ 

·--~- ,fc 
.·-.;, ·:, ·. 

,< NE.VADA LEGISLATURE 

. / .· ·•• . 

I 
- -- --- . . . ·--- . -

. . '~. ~ ·. . 
. . .· . . .-·/ . . ., .• 

. I 

' I 
_::,~· .... ·,_ •. . ,./ :_ .. ~ .- ( 

·STATEiOF-NEVADA .. ·._:- ~c ~~) <.--

PUBLIC EMPLOiEES' RETIRHAENT SYS1:EM ; ~- i 
·AUDIT OF RETlREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS i 

' I 
. . . 'I 
·.f oR • -r~ ~-t~ ~o NT~s; :~ o~o j~ NE }O, } 91 \.<- ,_~: l 
.·· . . . . . . . . j 

' 

'·~,,.· -~: ..... -

<LEGISLAT(VE AUDITOR.·· 
·:.:·•t·~-:- .. ·:-:· .. -. > ✓•/',:_·~ __.,.~,?'.:~.,_;·::··.' 

,-i CA'RSON CITY, NEVAD,A: .. 

7 
.. ·,,, '., 

,:., ,-• 

. ' 

0221, 

,. •··' 
··. /. 

~·-·, 
·, 
':;,•.· , 

. , ~ .-- '. / .. 



.., • ....,_." .,., ... - ""~-t'"•••&•lo~IJ.V'-i'II 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL buREAU OON>\LD I\. Ml'LlO, A•~~7\'IIAII. Cit~ 

INTERl~1 FI:-.:,\NCE CO'-tMf'rrrt 

-
-

• 

LEGl!:iLATIVC BUILOING 

CARSON CITY. NEVADA 89701 
I l(?\'D R.. LAMt, St<1at,,r, CJu1/nttnJ1 

July 5, 197ft 

J;,;\'OICE fOR Al'DITI;:r; FEi:S 

TO: Public [raployees' Retirement Board 
P .0. f;o:-: 1569 
Carson City, fievada 89701 

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is an invoice for so;:; of the fees incurrec! in the ;iudit of 
[r:iployer Contributfons from April 2, 1974, to June 21, 1974. (Comj.)letes 
fis~~l year 1973-74) 

Position 

Legislative Auditor, 

Chief Deputy Legislative Auditor 

Deputy Legislative Auditor 

Program Auditor 

Current Billing 
Previous Billing 

Please pay this amount 

Hours 

s 

li. 5 

174.5 

249 

Please remit to: Audit Division 

r:.ate 

$16.00 

15.00 

12.00 

6.00 

Legislative Counsel Bureau 
401 South Carson Street 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

$ 

Total 

80.00 

67.50 

2,094.00 

1,495.75 

Sincerely yours, 

f;;:/T 0~ 

Cost 

Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A. 
Leeislative Auditor 

ETO:ds 

8 

$ 

507. 

40.00 

33.75 

1,047 .oo 

74 7. 87 

$1,868.G~ 
3,661.68 

' 

; . 

... -'~ 
' 

,/r1/Jc' 



LEGISLATIVE C0\1.',IISSIO~ 

LEGISLATiVE: COUNSEL E. .~EAU 
'.A wrtl:SCE E. J .\CO'.lS:C:S, A1.-,:,;blyma.n.. Chdlrma~ 

L!::;l';LAT!'IZ clUIL::>INO 

CARSON CITY. ,',!:VADA 30701 

11'.TERI\! n:-L\:\CE co~.l\!ffri2E 
FJJ)Yt> lt. Jj,.'.:B, Ser.~!or, Clul,man 

/-022,.. 
' ~--.-.-.-----0?.?'I) 

A.'{TIIU:a J. P,\e,[!::..l., Dirtc:r., 

Novenber 27, 1974 

INVOICE FOR At'DITI:!G FEES 

To: Pu~lic Eoployees' Retireoent Board 
P.O. Bo:-: 1569 
Carsoa Cj.ty, 1;evada 89701 

Gentle2en: 

PEP..!tY ?. ~UK:"-:C.IT. Lc.h,:{;\;;/\ t ~..Jft:flP 
EAR!. T. OUVLt, lc;!,wili', Au.J/:or 
ARDllJ:-t J. PALl.1L'l, l&Harch Dltulor 

-
In accordance ~ith your letter dated Dece• ber 21, 1973, this is an 

invoice for 50% of the fees incurred in t~e audit of E;nployer Contributions 
fro~ June 22, 1974 to Septe~ber 27, 1974: 

Cost 
Pasition Hours Rate Total 

LPgislative Auditor 20. 5 $ 16.00 $ 328 $ 

26.0 15. 01.' 390 

Denutv Legislativ~ Auditor 205.0 12.00 ') 460 L. 

i 6 r2.:::: Auditor 267.0 8 .50 2 270 

:?rogra::i Auditor 260.0 6.00 1,560 

Audit Tvvist 19.0 4 .50 85 

50% 

164 

195 

1,230 

1,135 

780 

43 

Please pay this amount. $-3 1 s1.,.z 

• 

Please remit to: Audit Division 

ETO:nn 

Legislative Counsel Bureau 
401 South Carson Street 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

9 

Sincerely yours, 
··, ,"· -- /" ' ,,..; t-, 

'-- _,_. •· : \ I I 

J;, ~ :1 ;' . J l-', -J--Z) 
✓v-L/ v\ /v \__,... ~ \ 

E~rl T. Oliver, C.P.A . 
Legislative Auditor 



STATE OF NEVAD/ 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL t;jLJREAU 
LtGISU.'rlVE DUtLOINC ,, "'.~ ._:::,,~-

~••••••'·-::;., 

' EQJSL,\ TIVP. COM\1lSS10~ 
tA\\'J&L~CE £. MCoast;N~ ~",:r.,1~~ 

INfERf~t . .n:-:A:--:CE · CO~l.MU';J'(!B·· ·. ·· 
FWYI> R. LAMB, Scn.-itot, C,.,_ ... 

, , 
, ;,i ~.f CARSON CITY, NEVAOA 00701 w•· . .;•~;S,_:-,\111/~~~> 

~ " . %.:::~'.~.:.:;·:-.'{~ .L- n.>">A ,· :: , , , ·""-------------------1 ,: \'c;;;·~~i71:J¥\:----------~--:....---"'-"'·-·"" ... '.2.,,,..·...., ..... ..,.._ 
. \~\~~~~~~-,'-~•-;·-~ 

-

,. 

AR.TUlilU. PAI.MER, Dlrutcr :.U:.. . rERR,\' P. Bt:P.SllTT, JAil.!/..:~ C-..,tl 

7
~, EARL. T. OlWt.R. u,b/.ith-,. A"'1tt9f 

ARTilUR J. l'AUfU. R..r4r"6 Dllffl# 

Dece~ber 18, 1974 

:tr. FlLcrt B. [c1\-;ards 
Chairman 
Public Ecployees' Rctirern~nt Eoard 
f,28 Avenue I 
Boulder City,. ~:evnda 89005 

Dear :·!r. [C:uar<ls: 

In ;:iccordance \•:ith :-:ns 286.465, \:e·h.we bc>cn c::.,1rn111rn~ pul·,lic crrpl(t~•~ts'~;,, 
contribution records and reporting to the ;kvac!a Lq:: is 1 at i Vl~ Cowr:dssion ..ittd,\ ·· 
the Pul::lic Etoployees' n.etirernent toarcl at si:,: r.:onth inter\'.11s. \·.\:, arif'11.m;,,•:.· 
in the process of completing the six month report cn~in~ Deccrber Jlt 197&, 
and planning our audit exarnination for tl1e subsequent p0riod. 

,'\.r.onr our audit objectives for the upccicinr ncri.oci .1re audits to nll. 
tenber agencies that have not ~reviously been au<l i teC: l-y us. 1.,0 hc1d previously 
estinated the titce requirec! to visit all n'el:'ber a;:.,cncies \,:as t\-:o to thrt!c 
years. \-:'e believe this neu approach will greatlv incre,1 se thC' b,:>nefits .to 
the Sys ten. Hoi-:ever, this progra.r:! is estin:.::itec1 to cost a total of $12,000 · 
to $26,000 for the second half of the 1974-75 year. t,s you arc a,-r~re 
funding vas not included by the Legislature for the retirement contribu~iori 
audit and in the past has been jointly funded on a 50-50 basis b? ti~ 
Legislative Counsel Bureau ar.d the Public Employee's' !~<;:t ir\!r..ent f.·yst~m 
respectively. Fith the increased benefits wl1ich the Systcl!. ·s-houhl receive'. 
fror, the reviewing of al J remain inf. unaudited tr.E'IT'rier .:Jf.C'nc i e:s, t-:e at'c •· 
respectfully requesting thnt the Public [1::ployccs I r.ct i rer.,cnt ~:_..;st:cn .tSSUt:lc 

responsitility for a greater share of the fundinr- of our cnsti:;./ Our . 
ocommen<.!ation is at least 75;: by the Syster.1 and :5~; by the Legislative Audit 

Division. 

\•:e would like to discuss this joint funding request anc our new audit 
objectives of the retire~ent contribution audit as soon as possible. 

I:TO:r.m 

cc: Vernon Bennett 

Sincerely, 

cf? I)._ ___ .. Ti /· . , . 
UvJr.{Cl~--

10 

1.arl !·. Oliver, C.P.A. 
Legislative ~uditor .. 

i 
j 

:· .•.· 

}\/)~ 
:_J 

, . :,j 
.'{ 

----:,· 
>-, .,,., 



-
-
-

-

STATE OF NEVA' U.:GISLATlVC CO!\.f~HSSID!V 

LEGJSLA TIVE COUNSEL BUREAU V.'>''Rf.NCB I!. JAC()t)S~"f, A~.'C,W 

LCGIGL.1. TIVI: SUILOINO 

CARSON CITY. NEVADA 80701 

1:--·11:Rl\t Fl:S:ASCE CO~t~irrtEE 
fl(J\'D R. l;AMD, $.J,aJt~~.t"4wlt_,, . \ j 

'1· ';_ '1 

AR.TiilJR 1. PALM . .t:.n. Dlrrctor PJ.RRV P. DCRS-LTr, Lrihl.:tJ.'f'C'~ . ! 
l'ARl i. OUVE?.. Ll'irl'J1.it:.:.,~ .t "':,.ti~ 
ARTIICR ,. 1"/1.Utl.:.1', ,ta,,..-~,'< C '.,jn 

j < )"'~ 

December 19, 1974 

~-le::ibers of the Legislative Coramission 

Ia .iccorc!ance with :-:Rs 286. 465, we have been Pxa:-:un ing p.ublic e:nploycrs' 
contributioi1 records and reporting to the ::~~vad.:1 Let~islativc Cor.-.;::ission and 
the Puol ic i::;:-,ployees' Retirement Board at si:-: non th intervals. l·!e are now 
in tile process of completing the sh: months report endinr, December 31, 1974 
and planning our audit examination for _the subsequent period. 

i·!e. have revised our audit program for the next six months. For t?:-:a.-itpl~, _ 
we intend to audit each local ncr.iber agency th.:it hc1s not bce.1 previously 
aL:diteci by us. \-:c had previousl? estinated that the ti~c reGuircd to visit 
all r.:e::-.ber agencies \-:as t\.:o to three years. l"nder this new approach \,:e hope 
to cor:;plete it by June 30, 1975. In order to accoi:lplish this w~ have employed 
t~o acditional staff members. 

Fhen this audit requirement was placed upon the Legislative Auditor in 
the 1973 Session, the Legislature did not provide additional funding, iho 

'i) 
J 
i1 

, .. \~ 
·cJ 

•,•), 

, ,~ 

.·. \j 

Public EI'.lployees' Retirene::1t Board has been absorbing one half of oul:' co&.t. -j.' 
t-:e have requested that in order to accomplish our ne,: audit progra.:\ that t'lley . ~ 
contribute 75½ of our costs. 

As t,;e pointed out in our reports to date, we have identified ranny pTobl-ems 
that \,•e believe l1ave been beneficial to the Retircr:ient Systen. We feel that. 
is ir..portant for the Legislative Commission to determine whether we shou.ld 
continue to perform this audit subsequent to June 30, 1975, or if the law 
should be chang.ed to require the Retirement Board to perform this function.. 
If the Cor-.rdssion determines that we should continue to perform these ex
aminatio::1s th(!n ',?~ request that a review be made of tt1e funding of this 
portion of ~ur audit program. 

ETO:mn 
Attachl':lent 

10 

Sincerely yours, 

Carl T. Oliver, C.P.A. 
Legislative Auditor 



-

-

STATE OF NEVAO 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL BUREAU 

CGISJ.ATfVE COMMfSSTON 

-

LEGISLATIVE 91JILOING 

CARSON CITY, NEVADA 00701 

PE!UtY P. nL·~:,.ETT, V,:l1la:fri,·C"1#'ntl 
EARL T. OUVEP.. l.rilJIJJJw A.t,,!Ul1f' 
ARTilUl\ J. PA.LMEJ\. R,,se..,.tl, DI,.,,,.,, 

January 2, 1975 

1:;voICE FOR i\l:rnn::c: Fl:ES 

To: Public C• ~loyees' Retirement Board 
P.O. Po:-:. 1569 
Carson Cl ty, ::ev<-1c.!a 89 701 

Gentler.ien: 

In accordance ,,ith your letter dated Deccdcer 21, 197J, this is ;;.n 
invoice for SO~'. of the fees incurred in the audit of Fnnloycr Co:itri"butions 
fro~ Septe~be.r 28, 1974 to DeceQber 20, 1974. 

Position Hours 

Legislative l,udi tor 2.0 

Chief Deoutv Leg:lslntive Auditor 27.0 

Deputy Le?islative ,\udi tor - \•:alka~1a 136.5 

!)eputv Le!3islative ,\Lidi tor - Eanson 310.0 

Progra:n Auditor Chovanec 66.5 

Program Auditor - !·1nrtin 170.0 

Audit Tzpist 20.0 

Please pay this amount. 

Please remit to: Audit Division 
Legislative Counsel Bureau 
401 South Carson Street 
Carson City, i!evada 39701 

Sincerely yours, 

!:c1t0 

$16.00 

15.00 

12 .00 

8.50 

f-.00 

6.00 

4.50 

~~ 
Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A. 
Legisl~tive Auditor 

CTO:ja 11 

Cost 
Total 

s 
' 32 

405 

1,638 

2}6.35 

399 

1,020 

90 

50;; 

$ 16 

202 

819 

1.~1~ 

199 

510 

4,5 



-
-
-

-

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL BUREAU 
AUDIT DIVISION 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIRE~fENT AUDIT 
OF PUBLIC EMPLOYERS' CONTRIBUTION RECORDS 

SCHEDULE OF DIVISION'S COSTS 
FROM JULY 1, 1973 THRU JANUARY 31, 1975 

Start Up Costs - 1973 Not Billed 

Billing Date 

May 10, 1974 
July 5, 1974 

1973-74 Billed Costs 
1973-74 Costs 

November 27, 1974 
January 2, 1975 
Cost Incurred December 21, 1974 to 

January 31, 1975 (Not Yet Billed) 

1974-75 Costs 

Total Costs 

12 

$ 7,363.75 
3,737.25 

7,093.00 
6,219.00 

4,636.50 

/- 0227 

Total Costs 

$ 2,847.25 

11,101.00 
13,948.25 

17,948.50 

$ 31,896.75 



··' l.:.vl:>LAI lVC l.,U:\lMl~IUN 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL a...JREAU LAWRENCE E. JACOIJSES, A,iemblrmu, Clvtrmo,, 

-
-

-

LEGISLATIVE BUILDING 

CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89701 

AR.nIUR1. PAL\IER. Dtm10, 

Mr. Vernon Dennett 
Executive Officer 

January 8, 1975 

Public [~ployees' Retirement Board 
Post Office Box 1569 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Dear Mr. Bennett: 

L'ffERl~f FINA:-.:CE COMMITTEE 
FLOYD R.o'zYis~tor, Cltalrman 

-
PE;{RY P. RCRSFIT, L~ru!~/1~ COWIHI 
EARL T. OLIVER, L~;;IJ/ott.·, ,bditor 
ARTIIUR J. PALMER. Rn:orc>, J>vuto, 

At our meeting on January 2, 1975, you asked us to furnish you 
with our estimate of the costs tl1at will be required for the ~ctire~ent 
System, to preform the audits of the public eGployers' contribution 
records. 

We have scheduled below the estinated annual costs to audit each 
public employer at least once each year. 

Pro3ram Auditors (2) $ 24,000 
Typist 6,000 
Travel Costs 6,000 

Estimated Annual Costs $ 36,000 

If you have any c:uestions, we are avail•able to discuss ther,' at 
your convenience. 

-ETO:dc 

13 

Cordially, 

~TO~ 
Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A. 
Legislative ~uditor 



' 

-
-· 

• 

VERNON DENNCTT 

E.:ccuT1vE onraccn 

WILL KEATING 

STATE OF NEVADA 

,_, 0229 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
P.O. Box 1569 

CARSON CITY. NEVADA 89701 

TEcr<>><ON£ ( 702 l 885-4200 

Mr. Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A. 
Legislative Auditor 
Legislative Counsel Bureau 
Legislative Building 
Carson City, NV 89701 

Dear Mr. 01 iver: 

January 10, 1975 

Af'TIR[,..l:Nf' ftOA.ftO 

CLBCRT O EOWAROS 

ROBERT C WEEMS 
VICI CM4tRM.t.N 

CHARLES H COLLINS 

L. ROSS CUL·Bla:RTSON 

BOYO MANNING 

OONALO I. REAM 

GLCNOON F'. WALTHf;R 

At their regularly scheduled meeting held January 8, 1975, 
the Retirement Board considered your requests to provide increase4 
funding for an accelerated auditing program for the period January l 
through June 30, 1975, to consider a legislative position regarding 
your proposal to remove the Legislative Auditor from the resoonsi
bility of performing employer audits and to assign such responsi
bility to the Retirement System staff, and to establish an official 
position regarding your reconmiendation that the Retirement System 
fully fund the employer audit of the Legislative Auditor's office 
if you are unsuccessful in your legislative proposal. The Board 
passed a motion to refer your funding request to the Accounting 
Committee and your legislative proposal request to the Legislative 
Committee for further study and recommendations at the February 
Board meetin9. After the Board has est,:ihlisherl an officir1l position 
regarding your tegislation, we will provide you with a written letter 
certifying to you their position and also be available for testimony 
before committees if necessary. 

He appreciate your cooperation in these and other retirement 
matters. 

VB/sm 
cc: Retiren~nt Board 

Sincerely, 

qj~Jrv...,.£1£ 
Vernon Bennett 
Executive Officer 

14 



' 

• 

VERNON BENNETT 

E•ccur1·.-£ OF',1Ccn 

WILL KCA.TING 

STATE CF NEVADA 

,-- 0230 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
P.O. Box 1569 

CARSON CITY. NEVADA 89701 

T£Lt:PH0NE !702 l 885-4200 

Mr. Earl T. Oliver 
legislative Auditor 
Legislative Counsel Bureau 
Legislative Building, Room 243 
Carson City, NV 89701 

Dear Earl: 

January 16, 1975 

.,n.,..,; .. ,sN1' ao•o• 
CL.l;AT 8: UJ'NAltDPS 

C~Al'!Lf:$ H C0'-1.iNS 
\. ~ss CV\.8CIU°90N 

00¥0 MA.NNING 

OON•LO l,.. Rl:AM 

G\.£NOOH F. WAl,,-TNIEft · 

\·1e are enclosing our check #424 in the amount of $3,109 in 
payment for your bill dated January 2, 1975. On December 6, 197Lt, 
we paid you check #361 in the amount of $3,547. At their regularly 
scheduled meeting held June 19, 1974, the Retirement Board oassed 
a motion stating that we will pay the Legislative Counsel Bureau 
the estimated $9,237.50 for the 1974-75 fiscal year. The tvm 
payments listed above indicate that the Syste~ is committed to pay 
a total of $2,581.50 during the remainder of this fiscal year. 
This amount is subject to change if the Retirement Goard feels that 
funds are presently available in our budget to amend this figure a~ 
requested by you. 

He will advise you of any further action by the Board. 

VB/sm 
Enclosure 
cc: Retirement Board 

Sincerely, 

11~ g,,,.,,M'e-ZC 

15 

Vernon Bennett 
Executive Officer 

; 

q 



VERNON BENNETT 
EXEC:UTIVIE OP"P"ICP 

STATE OF NEVADA 
Al3J31 

RIETIIUtMIENT BOARD 

ELBERT B. EDWARDS 
CHAIRMAN 

WILL KEATING 
ASBt!IY"NT EXECUTIV& 0f"fl'ICIER 

ROBERT C. WEEMS 
VICE CHAIRMAN 

-
-
-

I - 0231 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
P.O. Box 1569 

CARSON CITY, NEVAO_A 89701 

TIEI.EPH0NE ( 702) 88!5-4200 

The Honorable Joseph E. Dini 
Assemblyman, State of Nevada 
P.O. Box 968 
Yerington, Nevada 89447 

Dear Assemblyman Dini: 

February 24, 1975 

MEMBERS 

CHARLES H. COLLINS 

L, ROSS CULBERTSON 

BOYD MANNING 

DONALD L. REAM 

GLENDON F. WALTHER 

The Retirement Board is opposed to Assembly Bill No. 231 be
cause it would extend the present reporting period from 15 

· days after the inclusive period being reported to 15 days after 
the actual pay date. In most cases, this will mean that the 
Retirement System will not receive the employee and employer 
contributions for an additional week. This will allow the in
dividual agencies to invest member contributions which have 
already been withheld for retirement purposes. 

The Harris Kerr Forster report and the 1973 Legislature autho
rized and instructed the Retirement System to collect employee 
and employer contributions as quickly as possible and to.invest 
same on the first day available. We instituted a program ef
fective July 1, 1973 whereby the agencies could deposit their 
contributions to the nearest branch bank so that funds would be 
available for investment on the following day. The Retirement 
System earned $684,927.60 from these investments for the period 
July 1, 1973 through June 30, 1974. The System earned $2,048,961.86 
from similar investments for the period July 1, 1974 through 
January 31, 1975. Passage of Assembly Bill No. 231 would very 
probably cut this investment return in half. Only one agency 
has indicated to us that they are unable to consistently submit 
reports within the period presently provided. This agency was 
delinquent only during the period which included the Thanks-
giving Holidays. We have corrected this situation in our omnibus 
bill, BDR 23-185, by providing that the regular reporting period 
will be extended one day for each officially recognized holiday 
that follows within said period. · 

Therefore, we respectfully request that your Committee not pass 
Assembly Bill No. 231. 

• Respectfully submitted, w~~., 
VB:dad Vernon Bennett 
CC: Members, Committee Executive Officer 

on Government Affairs 




